Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 12:18 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert

' Subject: Fwd: ORRI Question A D)’) T‘(\—\S
, - | fo Cose (5307

Will and Gabe,

In respdnse to your question regarding overriding royalty interest owners, please see the description below.

Best,
Jordan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Morrison, Robert B" <rmorrisonjr@chevron.com>
Date: August 10, 2015 at 12:15:25 PM MDT

To: "Jordan L. Kessler" <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Subject: ORRI Question

lordan,

Per our conversation this afternoon, the ORRI owners in NE/4 of Section 29-T26S5-R33E are undivided
across all of NMNM-27506, which includes the NE/4 of Section 29-T265-R33E. Furthermore, all parties
have ratified the Ef2 com agreement and have agreed to voluntarily pool their interest across the £/2 of
Section 29 &32-T265-R33E.

Please let me know if you need a copy of the above described ratifications,
Sincerely,
Rob Morrison

Robert (Rob) Morrison, Jr.

Land Representative

Mid-Continent Business Unit

Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company
1400 Smith Street, Room 40195

Houston, TX 77002

Direct: 713 372 6707

Fax: 855 721 7259

rmorrisenjr@chevron.com




